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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 10:08 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 27 - Study Abroad Fair, National Hazing 

Prevention Week, Science Fair Application Due Date, Suicide/Sickle Cell Awareness 
Month, Wellness Closure, Hour of Power & Gospel on the Greens, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Today: Study Abroad Fair 
Come to the Study Abroad Fair today to meet study abroad 
providers who can answer questions and share details about 
their programs.  Plan you study abroad experience! Join us in 
the LLC Cafeteria from 11 am – 2 pm. 
Contact: Dafina Diabate 
Read More 
 
 

  

 
 

 
Today: National Hazing Prevention Week 
The Office of Student Life & Development is participating in National 
Hazing Prevention Week as part of the University’s commitment to 
respect for diversity and individual differences; NHPW is an opportunity 
to educate our community to not only recognize hazing but learn ways 
to prevent it from occurring. For more information on hazing and how 
to report it please contact Brian Dubenion, Dean of Students.  
Read more 
 

Today: Science Fair Application Due Date 
The 24th Annual Science Fair will be held on October 19, 2019. Student 
who participated in summer research or internships are encouraged to 
fill out the attached application by September 29, 2019 to present your 
research and win prizes in the Science Fair Poster Presentations. 
Contact: Priyanka Chowdhury Tanny 
Application 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Study Abroad Fair and Interest Meeting flyer_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/D99E256E-222E-432A-8B6C-8E60E088866E.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application form for participation 2019.doc
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Suicide and Sickle Cell Awareness Month  
“Stand with us, NCNW, as we raise awareness for Suicide and Sickle Cell 
during Awareness Month. We challenge ALL Lincoln Lions to take a 
picture wearing YELLOW and/or BURGUNDY for the remainder of 
September and send it and/tag @luncnw.” 
Contact: Osarieme Enabulele 

 
Saturday: Wellness Center Closure 
The Wellness Center will be closed from noon to 6 pm during all home 
football games.  Game dates are 9/28, 10/12, 10/26, and 11/9.  
Contact: Elaine Bell 
Read more 
 

Sunday: Hour of Power & Gospel on the Greens 
Join us on Sunday at 6 pm for Hour of Power in the Chapel.  Then at  
7 pm we will meet at the Top of the U for Gospel on the  Greens: An 
Outdoor Fellowship Event.  Relax and enjoy music, fun and 
fellowship.  Please see below for more information. 
Contact: Frederick Faison 
Read More 

 
Fun Math Fridays 
Want to perform better in your math classes? Come out and join other 
students having fun while building your math skills and confidence. Each 
session is held every Friday in October and November. BECOME 
FEARLESS WITH MATH and register!  See below for more details. 
Contact: Lorrene Miller 
Read More 
 
True'22 Vice President! 
If you are a sophomore interested in serving your class and the Lincoln 
community then apply to be the Sophomore Class Vice-President via the 
below link. 
Contact: Jody - Ann Campbell 
Apply Here 

 
Donations for Bahamas Hurricane Relief 
In an effort to help the Bahamas after Hurricane Dorian, two of our 
international students are raising funds and will be taking supplies to 
those in need.  Their efforts are focusing on infants and children and 
they could use your help.  Please see below for more information on 
what items are needed. 
Contact: Anita Williams or Arielle Saunders 
Read More 
 

Public Safety Message 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/wellnesscenterclosingforhomefootballgames09172019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Gospel on the Greens_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/3R%27s poster for Fun Friday Math %232.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__forms.gle_5SAyfCRV2rcSVheP6&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=zGHHR85-NNvRnpzFvMQbnwI6vWouIQu7gBcCblAkyoA&s=nxqkAbN-ZjKXEpGMYi3MMk8mF2JffL7HWDP4mreGMjg&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Bahamas Relief.pdf
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A copy of Lincoln University’s 2019-2020 Annual Security & Fire Safety 
Report is now available.  Please see attachment for more information. 
Contact: James Connor 
Read More  
 

September 30: WRC Workshop 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on Editing and 
Proofreading Skills on Monday, September 30 at 4 pm in Wright Hall 
Room 212. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Workshop Information / More Information on WRC 
 

September 30: Concert Choir Workshop 
Nationally recognized choral conductor Jewell Kelly will conduct a 
workshop with Concert Choir members on Monday, September 30 and 
Tuesday, October 1.  All are welcome to attend; please email Dr. Horne 
if you are interested. 
Contact: Camilla Horne 
Read more 
 

September 30: Orange and Blue Table Talk 
You are invited to Orange and Blue Table Talk featuring University 
Departments!  Please join us on Monday, September 30 at 7 pm in the 
SUB MPR to express any questions or concerns you may 
have.  Refreshments will be served. 
Contact: Student Government Association  
Read More  
 

October 2: Flu Shot Clinic 
All students are welcome to visit the flu shot clinic coming to Health 
Services beginning October 2. 
Contact: Theresa Pepe 
Read More 
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
 

  
  

  
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Notice of Availability of Annual Security Report - 2019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Editing and Proofreading Workshop fall 19.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Writing Center General Flyer fall 2019_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/JEWELL KELLY LATEST PICTURE.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/7EA0E7AA-7EDB-4B50-ACE2-02A378BB3CBA.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/flue shot flyer Fall 2019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/registrar/calendar
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  


